Mastercreation TFS

From: Anuj Dubey

Sent: 30 September 2024 17:28

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Ajit Pawar; Ridhima Hirwani; Invoices TFS
Subject: RE: Proof_Change of IFSC Code_Orange Umbrella
Attachments: Proof of IFSC Code.jpg

Hi Omkar,

Kindly change and update,

Regards,
Anuj Dubey

From: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Invoices TFS invoices@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Parag Pandey parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com; Anuj Dubey anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com; Ajit Pawar ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: Fw: Proof_Change of IFSC Code_Orange Umbrella

Dear Anuj,

Please find the attached account detail proof.
Try and do the payout by tomorrow please
Regards

Ridhima

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Nidhi Patel <nidhi@orangeumbrella.in>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 4:31 PM
To: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Foram Buch <foram@orangeumbrella.in>
Subject: Proof_Change of IFSC Code_Orange Umbrella

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Team,

Since the merger was done recently cheque books have not been issued. Attaching a document for the proof against change of IFSC code.

Regards,
Nidhi



